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ALL INFUL-TION CONTAINED 
.HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
,DATE 07-3O ZOOS BY 55170 DNB 

Capi.oni,.!ialerie E. (biv0.9)..(F13I)' • 
	 1' 

From: i 	 IDiv09) (FBI) • 

Sent: 	• Monday, May 10, 2004 4:09 ERM .  
. 	• b7C. 

, To: Ca .  roni Valerie E.,(Div09) (FBI). ' 	: ' 

• Cc: DiV09) (OGA) 

...- Subject: FW: pis confirm 

UNKNBkSVFff.ID 	• 
NON-RECORD .  

FYI 
	Original MessaciC .  
Frornd tDiv09) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May •0, 2004  4;00 PM 
To:I tDiv09) (FBI 
Subject: FW: pls confirm 

These 'may be of interest to Valerie 

). 	• 

( she may al.ready haye them) 

---Original Message--  
From 
Sent:Mon.5/10/2004 3:33PM 
To:l  	

• 

I(Divp) (FBI) 

pi0.9)(FB 
	(Div13)(Fl39 • 

Subject: RE:.pis confirm 	" 	• 7  
.•. 	 . 	 • 	 . 

• 

LYON-RECORD 	 • 	• 

Just FYI-I also-found these dricoments in AOS re: BAU assessment of GINIO interrogations 

• 

Piv13)   iv13) (FBI) 	. 	••• 	b'  6 
-b 7 C 

• . 

—7.fOriginal Message— • 
From: I 	 KDIv13),(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 10,.2004 11:26 Ail 	• •  

I( To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (931);I 	Div13) (FBI); 	 
(FBI)  
Cc: 	 (Div09)  (FBI);I  
	 I(Div13) (FBI); 	 piv13) (FBI); 

I(Div13•(FBI) 
Subject: RE: pis confirm • 
Importance: High 

Mr. Harrington - FBI-GTMO reviewed the MM and.HC) control files this morning. The o 
we found that is pertinent to the issues. under review is the 5/30/03 EC, drafted by SSA 
BAU, which everyone is aware of, which discusses interview/interrogation techniques in detail. 

. 	 • ' b7C 

I(Div13) • • 

Div13) (FBI);• 

Regards 

---Original Message----- 
From: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI). 	• 
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r • 
• Sent: Monday, May .10,  2004 6:33 AM  

I  (Div13) (FBI); I 	IgNv13) (FBI);. 
I(Div13) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: pit corifirm 

SENSITIVT—REK—b}NetASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD .  

.Please review our control fileS, did we produce anything on paper??? 
• ---Original Message—.--.• 	• 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunda , Ma 09, 2004 2:31 PM 

...To: 	 .ARRINGTON, T 3. (Div13) (FBI); 
•(Div13) (FBI); 	 Div13) (FBI) 
Subject:.pls confirm 

b 7 C 

MI7SP:1V:E43.UT—U#41=ASSIEEED  
NON-RECORD  

' I think I've heard this, several times, but let me ask one more time: . 

Has there been any written guidance given to FBI agents in either GTMO orkarabout 
when they should "stand clear" b/c of the interrogation techniques being used by DOD.or ' 
DHS or the Agency? 	' .   .    

	

. 	. 	 . 	, . 	 ' 	. 	. 	 .. • ' 	 " 	' . 	 . 	 . 
Has there been, any written guidance 	to:FBI. ge-  nts.,alongthefineSibf .:,,DODPHS/CIA 

	

:. ' is authorized to: use: a, lii:aVid :ClebhrildV0;■Venliffterkb. 	
rCe id

Oatiri0:..C.leraiti44,•?,62th.4; extent you 
• • become aware ( 	 rtii either. personally or thgti:'k^6sequent ihterrojatibetainee). of 

anyone using techniques other than a,..b•and c, you should notify Mr.:X?• , ' 	. 	:•• 

SIFIFD  

.  SEN 	 SIFIED 

--atm‘ge-76 

OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 9 
••• • ••• I ••• 	 ••• • 

FB1023778CBT 

7.- -  
FBI000(3.780' 
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